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Environmental District Court 
For the Environmental District of the United States 

Authority: “President Donald J. Trump vs. DEEP STATE, et. al.” Case # ENC 201215 
Fax Service Date: 

 
                    UNIFORM WRIT OF EXECUTION 

          NOTICE OF CRIMINAL VIOLATIONS 
DEMAND FOR SETTLEMENT OF PENALTIES 

                       CITIZENS ARREST-NO WARRANT REQUIRED  
Date: _________________ 
 

Organization name: ____________________________________________ EIN/TIN# __________________ 

Organization Address: ____________________________________________________________________ 

City: ___________________________________, State: ______________ Federal Zone: ______________ 

Responsible Corporate Officer’s Name: _______________________________________________________ 

Home Address: _________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________________ 

This Uniform Criminal Writ of Execution has been lawfully served upon above-defined organization by 
the fellow citizens of The United States of America who suffer imminent/instant personal-injury caused 

by unlawful discharges of chemical and biological warfare agents by above-defined organization 
operating within The United States of America for failure to comply with the strictest standards and 
effluent limitations, an unlawful act since July 1, 1973, pursuant to Federal Law of the Land, Public Law 
92-500, Sec. 2., 505(f), causing breaches of the peace, breaches of the Duty of Care; and committing 
heinous over acts injurious to human health as defined under 402(k) causing death. These violations 
committed by organizations since July 1, 1973 are construed as “war crimes” and “crimes against 

humanity.”  

Public Health and General Welfare – FEDERAL ENFORCEMENT, 309(a)(1) – State authority/duty, 510. 
Lawful Cause of Action comes under 505(f) – Arrestable offenses for persons under 309(c). 
 
VACCINE – Unlawful discharge of pollutants in the form of chemical and biological warfare agents, as 
defined under 301(f), into a human body of living water is an unlawful act committed by above 
responsible corporate officer in violation of section 301(a) is a criminal violation as defined under section 

309(c)(3)(A) justifying the following counts: 

 
______ Count(s) of Criminal violation of unlawful discharge of warfare agents into a human body of 
water. 
 
5G – Unlawful discharge of pollutants in the form of radiological warfare agents as defined under 301(f) 
into a human body of living water is an unlawful act committed by responsible corporate officer in 
violation of 301(a) is a criminal violation as codified under 1319(c)(3)(A) justifying the following counts: 

 
______ Count(s) of Criminal violation of unlawful discharge of warfare agents into a human body of 
water. 
 
GMO/GLYPHOSATE/CANOLA OIL – Unlawful discharge of toxic pollutants in the form of chemical and 
biological warfare agents as defined under 301(f) into food products and then into a human body of 

living water is an unlawful act committed by responsible corporate officer in violation of 301(a) is a 
criminal violation as codified under 1319(c)(3)(A) justifying the following counts: 
 
______ Count(s) of Criminal violation of unlawful discharge of warfare agents into a human’s food 

supply. 
 
Not even the President of the United States can exempt compliance with sections 306 and 

307 as affirmed under section 313 of Public Law 92-500, Sec. 2. 
 
The below defined unlawful acts have been unlawfully occurring since July 1, 1973. The organization is 
charged criminal penalties under 309 FEDERAL ENFORCEMENT (1319(c)(3)(A)) for each of the following: 
 
___1___ Count(s) of Criminal violation for unlawful discharge of chemical & biological warfare agents, 
section 301(a), and 301(f); (1 count at the address above and 1 count at their individual home source 

of discharge) 
 
___1___ Count(s) of Criminal violation of national standard of performance to eliminate discharges, 
section 306(a), and 306(e); (1 count at the address above and 1 count at their individual home source 
of discharge) 
 
___1___ Count(s) of Criminal violation of prohibition, effluent standard and pretreatment standards, 

section 307(b), and 307(d). (1 count at the address above and 1 count at their individual home source 
of discharge) 

 
 

============================ 
Bond Number: IEC-20140804 
Date of Filing: 08/16/2014, UCC-2014- 
228-6792-3 is bonding this action. 

========================= 
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ADJUDICATION, ORDER, AND DECREE 

 
On September 27th, 2013, a 25-member Independent Grand Jury of the people returned a unanimous 
True Bill Indictment against all ‘persons’ who were convicted of criminal felony violation(s) of a strict 

liability of environmental law as codified under Title 33USC1319(c)(3)(A), to wit:  
 
The court finds the herein defined ‘person’ which is an organization is liable for a criminal penalty of 
$1,000,000.00 (one million dollars) as codified under Title 33USC1319(c)Criminal penalties (3)Knowing 
endangerment (A) General Rule to wit: 
 

Title 33USC1319(c) Criminal penalties, (3)Knowing endangerment, (A)General rule 

A person which is an organization shall….be subject to a fine of not more than $1,000,000.00. 
 

Title 33USC1319(c) Criminal penalties 
(B)(6)Responsible corporate officer as “person” 
For the purpose of this subsection, the term “person” means, in addition to the definition 
contained in section 1362(5) of this title, any responsible corporate officer. 

 

This organization is fined criminal penalties for committing arrestable offenses against humanity. 
 

The crimes committing are defined at law as crimes against humanity, war crimes, and genocide being 
committed by all organizations with knowing intent to murder the people by toxic pollution, poisoning 
of water, body, mind, soul and spirit. The fine shall be set at the maximum amount of $1,000,000.00. 
 

Since July 1, 1973, organizations have been operating in violation of Environmental Law and most 
specifically, Public Law 92-500, Sec. 2. Federal Water Pollution Control Act, Sections 301, 306, and 307. 
 
Point of Law - Your silence is accepted as qui non negat, fatetur, your admission to all claims against 
you. Silence equates to your agreement. Failure to settle this debt justifies writs of attachment to issue. 
The Surety Bond Company shall notify the bond holder, the liable party obligated to settle the claim/fine. 
 

UNIFORM CITIZEN’S ARREST REWARD IS ORDERED BY THE COURT 
 
The Declaration of Independence established the duty of the citizens to take action, The Preamble of 
the Constitution and its Bill of Rights Amendment, Article II, ordained the Duty of the people to execute 
enforcement of law, and The Articles of Confederation for The United States of America, Article VIII, 
authorized the common treasury to cover all costs incurred while administering enforcement of the law. 
 

To settle this matter, a check in the amount of $1,000,000.00 shall be sent to the Arrest Rewards 
Center, care of P.O. Box 1514, Kingsland, Texas 78639. Upon failure for this debt to be settled within 
30 days, a writ of asset attachment will be issued by the court and the subject property shall be liened. 
 

UNIFORM CITIZEN’S ARREST IS DECREED BY THE COURT 
 

Any person may arrest without warrant anyone who is, or whom he, with reasonable cause, 
suspects to be, in the act of committing an arrestable offence; and 

Where an arrestable offence has been committed, any person may arrest without warrant 
anyone who is, or whom he, with reasonable cause, suspects to be guilty of the offence; and 

A person may use such force as is reasonable in the circumstances in the prevention of crime, 
or in effecting or assisting in the lawful arrest of offenders or suspected offenders or of persons 
unlawfully discharging pollutants; and 

Arrest by person without warrant: A person other than a constable may arrest without warrant  
(a)anyone who is in the act of committing an indictable offence; (b)anyone whom he has reasonable 
grounds for suspecting to be committing an indictable offence; and 

Where an indictable offense has been committed, a person other than a constable may arrest 
without warrant – (a)anyone who is guilty of the offense; (b) anyone whom he has reasonable grounds 
for suspecting to be guilty of it. 

 

It is so Ordered. 
The Court. 
                                       Writ of Execution Ordered by High Court Tribunal 
 
 
      Seal of Court            Lynnette Marie, Clerk of Court   Seal of Clerk 

      
 
 
 
 
        By: 
 

                
            Clerk / Deputy 
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